NEBRASKA

Good Life. Great Journey.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

August 19, 2019

Allan Zafft, Transportation Planner
City of Lincoln -- Planning Department
555 South 10th Street, Ste 213
Lincoln, NE 68508

Dear Mr. Zafft;

SUBJECT: State Concurrence with Lincoln MPO Administrative Modification No. 5 to the FY2018-2019
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

The Nebraska Department of Transportation has reviewed the attached request for an Administrative
Modification to the FY2019 to FY2022 Lincoln MPO Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the
two US-77 projects. The modification will move the funds for these projects from the current year 2018-
19 to the Prior Fiscal Years due to the fact that both projects were let earlier than expected.

Lincoln MPO TIP is included in Nebraska’s STIP by reference. Administrative Modifications get included
in Nebraska’s STIP when we notify FHWA.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 402-479-4623.

Sincerely,
—— "
/
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Craig Wacker AICP,

Planning Manager

CC: J. Luther, FHWA
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Wacker, Craig

From: Allan S. Zafft <AZafft@lincoln.ne.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Wacker, Craig

Cc: David R. Cary; Paul D. Barnes; Tonjes, Kendall
Subject: Lincoln MPO TIP Modification
Attachments: Administrative Modification No. 5.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lincoln Metropolitan Planning Organization

County-City Building

555 South 10th Street - Suite 213
Lincoln Nebraska

(402) 441-7491

August 16, 2019

Craig Wacker, Highway Planning Manager
Intermodal Planning Division

Nebraska Department of Transportation

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4759

RE: FY 2019-2022 TIP — Administrative Modification No. 5

In accordance with the Lincoln Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) “Guidelines for Modifying the Transportation
Improvement Program”, minor revisions can be made by the Lincoln MPO staff to a project already included in the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Administrative revisions are subject to approval by the Planning Director

and do not require committee review or approval.

To process administrative modifications, MPO staff will:

= Enter the requested modifications into the project database and map as necessary.

=  Prepare and publish an updated TIP project listing.

= Notify the Nebraska Department of Transportation and request that modifications be included in the State

Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).

= A summary of administrative modification activity report will be prepared for the MPO Technical and Officials

Committees and posted on the MPO web page.

Summary Report

The Nebraska Department of Transportation (NDOT) is requesting to move programmed funds from FY 2018-19 to Prior
Fiscal Years for the below NDOT projects. The project funding has not changed for both projects, and the TIP remains

fiscally constrained. This revision will affect the FY 2019-2022 TIP.

Project: Princeton - South of Warlick Blvd.
CN 13237 NH-77-2 (162)



Location: US-77 from approximately 0.4 mi south of Princeton to just north of the Lincoln city limits

Description: Concrete repair, mill/resurface roadway segments, bridge repair, crack & joint seal, fog seal
Project: Ceresco South
CN 13286 NH-77-2 (164)
Location: US-77 from approximately 0.9 mi north Davey Spur (S55E) to approximately 0.6 mi north of Ceresco
Description: Concrete repair, diamond grinding, joint/crack sealing, retrofit granular subdrains

Attached is a TIP project page for the above projects, and it shows the revisions in red.

The Lincoln MPO is requesting NDOT'’s concurrence for this administrative modification to its FY 2019-2022 TIP.
Please contact me if you have questions.

Thank you,

Allan Zafft, AICP

Transportation Planner

Lincoln/Lancaster County Planning Department
402-441-6369

azafft@lincoln.ne.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



2019-2022 LINCOLN CITY/LANCASTER COUNTY, NEBRASKA AGENCY:  State of Nebraska
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DIVISION: Department of Transportation
PROJNO |[PROJECT PROGRAMMED EXPENDITURES & FUNDING SOURCES (FS) (000's)
(Map) |(Location) (Distance) PRIORITY PROJECTS
(Improvement Description) PRIOR COST TOTAL
FISCAL BEYOND PROJECT
(Control Number) (Project Number) (Work Phase) YEARS FS 2018-19 FS 2019-20 FS 2020-21 FS 2021-22 FS | pPROGRAM COSTS
2 Us-77 12.5 Miles PE 548.0 NE
Princeton - South of Warlick Blvd. Const/CE 6,276.0 NH
US-77 from approx 0.4 mi south of Princeton to just north of the Lincolncity limits Const/CE 1,569.0 NE
Conc repair, mill/resurf rdwy segments, br repair, crack & joint seal, fog seal
C.N. 13237 NH-77-2 (162) TOTAL 8,393.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8,393.0
5 Us-77 4.6 Miles PE 50 NE
Ceresco South Const/CE 1,020.0 NH
US-77 from approx 0.9 mi north Davey Spur (S55E) to approx 0.6 mi north Const/CE 255.0 NE
of Ceresco
Conc repair, diamond grinding, joint/crack sealing, retrofit granular subdrains
C.N. 13286 NH-77-2 (164) TOTAL 1,280.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1,280.0
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